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Re:  EAS Exemption: ‘KLCD(FM) and KLNI(FM), Decorah, 1A, KXLC(FM),
LaCrescent, MN, KNSW(FM) and KRSW(FM), Worthington, MN, KBPR(FM),
Brainerd, MN, KNTN(FM) and KQMN(FM), Thief River Falls, MN, WIRR(FM),
Virginia/Hibbing, MN, KRSU(FM) and KNCM(FM), Appleton, MN, WIRN(FM),
Buhl, MN, and KWRV(FM), Sun Valley, ID

Minpesota Public Radio

Dear Ms. Salas:

On December 8, 1997, Minnesota Public Radio (“MPR”), the licensee of the above-listed
stations, filed its response to the Commission’s letter dated October 28, 1997, wherein the
Commission requested additional information with regard to MPR’s petition to waive EAS
equipment requirements for the above stations. MPR's response, however, incorrectly stated that
KLNI(FM), Decorah, Iowa was a pure satellite station of KSIN(FM), Saint Paul, Minnesota. In -
fact, KLNI(FM) is a pure satellite station of KNOW(FM), Saint Paul, Minnesota, one of the two
MPR EAS equipped “flagship” stations. We regret any confusion or inconvenience this incorrect
reference may have caused. Accordingly, we request that this correcting letter be associated with
MPR’s December 8, 1997 response. '

Should there be any questions concerning this matter, please contact the undersigned.

Sincerely,

ey

; Cara B. Moylan

cc:  H. James Keats, Jr. (Attorney, EAS Staff, FCC by hand)
Mitzi Gramling, Esq.




